
RFI # Request By Discipline Question Response Response by Response Date

1 GCUC Grant What are the liquidated damages for this project? $425 per day
Hunter Potts, 

DHM
12/22/25

2 GCUC Grant Will this project require Davis Bacon? All project parts require Davis Bacon minus the RIF Grant funded parts, this is D0213 on the Bid Form
Hunter Potts, 

DHM
12/22/25

3 GCUC Grant Will this project be owner paid materials? Only owner purchased materials on the RIF Grant funded parts, D0213 of Bid Form
Hunter Potts, 

DHM
12/22/25

4 GCUC Grant Also how many copies of the bid are to be submitted? 1 original is fine along with two copies of the bid form. 
Hunter Potts, 

DHM
12/22/25

5 Arris Civil
Are there details/specs for the desired splash pad for the Cottondale Hurricane 

Michael Project?

See attachment labeled: RFI #5 - 01800 - Aquatic Playground Specs - Crossroads Park

Approved Vendor: Struthers Recreation - John Kilpatrick, Project Manager

john@struthersrec.com 

 205.663.5058/1.800.221.8869   

Cell: 205-368-9279 

12/30/25

6 Arris Grant
Are you requiring a GC to bid on all parts or are you allowing site guys to bid 

parking lot parts and electricians to bid generator parts? 

A GC is not required to bid on all parts. Trade specific contractors i.e. site and/or electrical may bid on 

only parts they are licensed to work on. Note from Bid Form "The Owner reserves the right to award 

only select parts and not all parts, or reject all bids.  Contractors may bid on all Parts or only on one or 

more Parts.  The Owner may award all Parts to one contractor or individual Parts to different 

Contractors based upon what is in the best interest of the Owner including consideration of deductive 

alternatives. Contractor's bid should be a stand alone bid for each Part."

12/30/25

7 Arris Grant
Are you going to award the lowest combination of all parts combined or 

potentially award individual parts to different bidders?

See Note from Bid Form "The Owner reserves the right to award only select parts and not all parts, or 

reject all bids. Contractors may bid on all Parts or only on one or more Parts. The Owner may award all 

Parts to one contractor or individual Parts to different Contractors based upon what is in the best 

interest of the Owner including consideration of deductive alternatives. Contractor's bid should be a 

stand alone bid for each Part." 

12/30/25

8
JNB 

Contracting
Civil Fence Specification for Plan Sheet G1.2 (Generator Enclosure)? 

Schedule 40 Fence: Line Posts: 2 3/8" O.D., Terminal/End/Corner; 3" O.D., Line Fabric: 9GA x 2" 

Galvanized Mesh, Top rail: 2" O.D., Middle Rail: 2" O.D, Bottom Rail: 2" O.D

Vinyl Infill Acceptable

Hunter Potts, 

DHM
12/30/25

9
JNB 

Contracting
Civil Fence Specification for Plan Sheet C11?

Dog Park Fence/Stormwater Fence: 

Black Sch. 40 - 4FT Tall Chain Link

Posts: 2 3/8" O.D. Terminal/End/Corner; 1 7/8" O.D. Line

Fabric: 9GA x 2" Black Vinyl Coated Mesh

Top rail: 1 5/8" O.D.

Middle Rail: 1 5/8" O.D

Bottom Rail: 1 5/8" O.D

Post Caps: Dome Style

Ties: 9GA Aluminum

Footings: Terminal posts 42" deep x 12"; Line Posts 36" x 10";

Concrete: 3000 PSI

Hunter Potts, 

DHM
12/30/25

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION LOG
Project:  City of Cottondale - Hurricane Michale Recovery Projects 



10
JNB 

Contracting
Civil Fence Specification for Plan Sheet LS1? DHM to Field Verify, will provide results. 

Hunter Potts, 

DHM
12/30/25


